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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:53 AM
To: 'Jose Borda'

Subject: RE: Please Add EIN number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Saftware Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartrment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jose Borda [mailto:jborda@solutionswt.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:02 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please Add EIN number

Dear Representative:

We just obtained an EIN for:
ADRIANA MERCHANT CORPORATION

Filing Information

Document Number P11000026842
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/17/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/16/2011

EIN Assigned 45-0699741
Legal Name: ADRIANA MERCHANT CORPORATION

IMPORTANT:
Save and/or print this page and the confirmation letter below for your permanent records.
The confirmation letter below is your official IRS notice and contains impartant information regarding your EIN.

Please let me know when it will incorporated into your public records.
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